United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans. LA 70123 2394

In Reply Refer To: GM 235D December 13, 2019

Ms. Sylvia Bellone

Shell Offshore Inc.

One Shell Square

P.O. Box 61933

New Orleans, Louisiana 70161-1933

Dear Ms. Bellone:
Reference is made to the following plan:

Control No. N-10084

Type Initial Exploration Plan
Received September 20, 2019
Lease (s) OCS-G 08823, Block 522, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)

OCS-G 35636, Block 523, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)

You are hereby notified that the concurrence of the Louisiana Department of
Natural Resources and Alabama Department of Environmental Management with the
Coastal Zone Consistency Certification has been received.

This plan was conditionally approved on November 8, 2019, for Subsea Wells A,
A-ALT, B, B-ALT, C, C-ALT, D, D-ALT, E and F in MC Block 522.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this approval, please
contact Leslie Wilson at (504)736-2588.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed
LESLIE  Gialewson
WILSON oizsas 0500
Teslie W. Wilson
Regulatory Specialist

Office of Leasing and Plans,
Plans Section



